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1. Name of Property

historic name Lagoon Roller Coegter

other names/site number Lagoon Dipper, Slver Coadter, Giant Coeder, White Roller Coeder

2. Location

drest & numbe 375 N. Lagoon Drive nat for pudlication
aty or tomn Farmington vidinity

state Utah code UT county Davis code Oil zipcode 84025

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended,

| hereby certify that this JC_nomination request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for
registering properties in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements
set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.

In my opinion, the property X meets does not meet the National Register Criteria. | recommend that this property
be considered significant at the following level(s) of significance:

national X statewide. loci

Signatures certifying officlal/Titigr Date

Utah Division of State History / Historic Preservation Office
state or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Government

In my opinion, the property meets does not meet the National Register criteria.

Signature of commenting official Date

Title State or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Govemment

4. National Park Service Certification
| hereby certify that this property is:

_j,/entered In the National Register . determined eligible for the National Register
determined not eligible for the National Register . removed from the National Register

other (explain:)

12-

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action
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5. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
(Check as many boxes as apply.) (Check only one box.) (Do not include previously listed resources In the count.)
Contributing ~ Noncontributing
X private building(s) 2 buildings
public - Local didrict digrict
public - State dte dte
public - Federal X structure 2 structure
object object
2 2 Total
Name of related multiple property listing Number of contributing resources previously
(Enter "N/A" if property Is not part of a multiple property listing) listed in the National Register

Historic Resources of the
Lagoon Amusement Park, 1836 — 1976 N/A

6. Function or Use

[Historic Functions Current Functions
(Enter categories from ingtructions)) (Erter categories from ingmctions)
RECREATION AND CULTURE: fair RECREATION AND CULTURE: fair

7. Description

Architectural Classification . Materials
(Enter categories from instructions.)
OTHER: Wooden Roller Coadter

MODERN: Pog-War Streamline Modeme
(loading and unloading station only) wadls N/A

(Enter categories from instructions.)
foundation:. CONCRETE

roof: N/A
other: WOQOD, IRON, STEEL
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Narrative Description
(Describe the historic and cunrent physical appearance of the property. Explain contributing and noncontributing resources if necessary. Begin wnth a
summary paragraph that briefly describes the general characteristics of the property, such as Its location, setting, size, and significant features.)

Summary Paragraph

The Lagoon Roller Coadter, built in 1921, weas designed by John A. Miller for the Lagoon Amusamant Pak in
Farmington, Davis County, Utah. The roller coadter is awooden structure messuring gpproximeately 690 feet in length
including the station and waiting area. The coeder is62 feet high at it tallest point. The design is classified as adouble
out and back coadter with atota track length of 2,598 feet. In November 1953, the original ation and aportion of the
lift hill were destroyed by fire. The lift hill & desgned by Miller wes recregted in 1954, but the new station wasrebuilt
in the Pog-War Streamline Modeme syle. The waiting area was modified in 1992 to provide a handicgp aooess ramp.
The dte indudes two non-contributing support buildings, the chainmotor houss, and a dorage shed. The historic period
of sgnificance for the Lagoon Roller Coeder goans from the date of condruction in 1921 to the post-fire recongtruction
in 1954. All suosequent modifications to the coadter, including ongoing mantenance and safety upgrades, have hed
minimal impact on the historic integrity of the origina John A. Miller desgn. The Lagoon Roller Coeger medts the
regigration requirementsof the Multiple Property Listing, Historic Resourcesof the Lagoon Amusamat Park, 1836-
1976, and is acontributing higtoric resourcein the community of Farmington, Utah. Although the roller coagter a
Lagoon hes hed at leedt four digtinct forma and informal names it mog congidently through its ninety-year history been
known smply as the roller coagter. For this resson, the Lagoon Roller Coedter hes bean chosen as the historic name

Narrative Description
Ste

The footprint of the Lagoon Roller Coader lies within an areaof goproximady 136 aores out of goproximatdy 60 acres
for the park.' The coagter islocated in the higtoric southwest quadrant of the park just south of the main entrance. The
1921 roller coadter was built on the same Ste as an older double-eight coaster, which operated & Lagoon from 1907 to
1920. Whenviewed in plan, the 1921 coeder is divided betwean the main ovd track and an intersecting U-sheped

section of track that indudes the lift hill, brakerun, and ation. The main ovd is goproximatdy 520-fet long and 90-
feet wide. The ovd extends 350-feet into Lagoon's man parking lot and is seperated from the parking arealby an eight-
foot chain link and bearbed wirefence. Because of its placemant, the wooden roller coedter isthe park’'smogt sdient
landmark as seen from Interdate 15. The freeway runs pardld to the park’'s west boundary and isthe route that most
patronstaketo the park. The coager entranceis a the south end of the midway a the northwest comer of the park's
namesske artificial lagoon. A handful of newer rides, midway games outdoor dage, and ahistoric carousd are dugered
neexr the coeder entrance.

Structure

The origind congtruction of the wooden coadter likely beganin the fall of 1920 &s the ride was completed in timefor the
park's opening on May 28, 1921. The dructure of the main ova is40-feet high. The origina congruction methods
congged of atimber and sud framework (pine lumber) held together with metd bolts and nails. The Structure was
originaly anchored on the ground to railroad tie peds  The roller coagter ws originally painted white to protect the

' Thisedimete isfor the gparating portion only exdudes the parking lot, campground, support arees and undevdopad land onrned Ly
the park.
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wood. The coeder isingpected daily during operation for weeknesses causad by rot, insect infestation, or cracking dueto
the dressss of both laterd and verticd loads Mgjor replacement of defective sructurd dements typicaly tekes place
during the off-season between November and March.

Ove itsningy-year higtory, the coagter hes been essentidly rebuilt with in-kind materids, but hes never logt its integrity
of setting and design as assodated with the original condruction period. The meanegamant of Lagoon hes mede minor
modificationsto the workmanship of the coagter to enhence safety. For example, in the last few years. Lagoon hes
initiated aprogram of gradudly replacing the bents (the seriesof transverse dmctura frames) and the batter bracing
membars with treeted wood that does not require painting. The unpainted wood provides a better visud ingpection for
defects” Sgns informing the public of the new policy of nat painting the wood were pogted around the coeder in 2004.

Because Lagoon is located near the Wasatch Fault and Farmington Canyon, the latest in-kind replacements have bean
designed as both a ssiamic and wind retrofit. The bents are hdd together with heavier bolts and more gussat plates, but
ae ds0 designed to flex as nesded. Continuous upgrades have dso bean mede to the foundation. The first upgrede weas
required only two yearsafter the initial congruction when the foundation was dameged by a 1923 flood and a few
concrete footingswere added. Another mgor foundation upgrade came after the 1953 fire. More recently, the
replacement vertica timbers have been fitted with a protective metd shoe and atached to anew concrete foundation by a
pair of ged basgplates Additional bracing hes bean added dnce the 1970s particularly the west curve, which fegtures a
eries of wood "spider” bracing. Approximately twenty percent of the coedler hes bean recently rebuilt. The completion
of the project will teke severd years The modifications do not impact the historic integrity of the structure because other
than the colo—the white roller coegter isgradudly turning bromm—the dhanges are nat reedily gpparant to the generd
public.

Minima modifications have bean mede to the non-gructurd dements of coagter'smain ova. The two devated levesof
track St on ledger boards held together with track ties. Thetrack ded isan exampleof a coagter with underfriction
wheds, an innovation Miller petented in 1919 to kegp the coedter train from lifting completely off the track. The track
condgsof three sgparate pieces the top running ted, the Sde sed, and the up-dop sted. Though the track sed hes
ben upgraded, the essentid design remiains the same Walk boards and hand rails are located on ether Sdeof the track
ded for the mechanicsingpecting the ride and for emergency evacuation if nesded. The walk boards on the hills aso
have gepping boards

Track Design

The Lagoon Roller Coeder is classified as an out and beck coagter because it retums to the same daiion for loading and
unloading. Itisdsoadouble out and back coagter because it mekes two circuits of the main oval. The first circuit
features higher hills and runson the interior of the main oval. The ssoond circuit features a series of lower "bunny hop"
hillsthat run dong the outsde of the main oval. Thereare two tumarounds, one & eech end. The eedt turnaround is
where the track runsunder the lift hill. The west tumaround is bi-level with the first circuit running & the top of the
bents and the ssoond circuit directly undemesth. The ground insde the main ova hes been partially paved with agphdt
(circa 1990). Thereisanon-contributing circa 1990 tool shed neer an original wakway under the coagter for
meaintenance staff.

The main ovd runs northeedt to southwest a an goproximate ten degreeangle. The U-ghgpe track runs gpproximatdy
200 feet & atwenty degree angleto the southeedt, identicd to the configuration of the pre-fire track. The origind dation
located a the end of the U-track was a partidly-open frame structure meeauring goproximate 80 by 50 feet. The narrow

A The Appin Rdler Coedter in Mamphis Temesses a 1928 drudure d<o desgned by Jdn A, Miller, wes nat painted, and hes bemn
smilaly rebuilt severd times The FAppin Raller Coedier wes liged on the Nationd Regiger of Hidoric Haoesin 2007, Judith
Jdreon and Jdn T. Duaney, Fippin Raller Coedier, Nationd Regiger of Hidoric Haoes Regidration Farm, 2007: [5].
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ad faced eedt, which was open a the in and out gates A 1942 photogrgph of the gation entrance show it hed been
modernized with Art Deco-gyle lettering on astucco fase front. The 1950 Sanbom mgp shows four small support
buildingsjust west of the gation. In November 1953, afire a Lagoon destroyed the station, support buildings, and
portions of the lift hill and brake mn. All were rebuilt in timefor the May opening of the 1954 seeson. Thelift hill and
brake run were replaced using in-kind wood membars but the gation was condructed with morefire-resistantmaterids:
conarete block, brick, sted, and iron.

Sation

The footprint of the re-built sation wes the same 9zeand & the same location asthe 1921 gation. Theredesgn of the
gtation was decidedly modem with the dean futuristic look of the 1950s The curving roof wes designed to blend with
the bow-gtring tmsses of the recongtmcted midway buildings and dance pavilion dso destroyed by fire. The barrd-shgpe
of the station mns eedt to west is completdy open exogat for the gperator booth a the northeest comer. The curvingiron
upports aong the north and south devations. The smcturd ribs are visible on the interior supporting the corrugated
ded roof The dation ison araisad platform of concarete block. Thefl ooris composad of metd plates over awood
ubdructure on either 9de of the track trough.

The eet devation hes been modified dightly since 1954. Originaly the riders entered on the south Sde under a
cantilevered flat roof with acurved end, invoking the streamline modeme style. A verticd demeant punctured the
cantilevered roof giving the station a pos-war modame look. The bese of the eedt devation was faced with Romen brick
under the exit ramp. In 1992, the entrance wias redesigned to mest ADA-accessibility requirements. The verticd demeant
was removed and aconcarete ramp was ingdled. Handicgoped riders haveapardld ramp for access  In 2009, the ramp
was coaneticaly upgraded with cobblestone facing, awrought-iron baudtrade, and new signege that complimentsthe
1954 design. The support demeants of the gation are painted red and the ssoondary demants are silver and white.

The gation platform and the portion of the brake mn dosest to the Station are supported on concrete block and iron pods.
There isroomfor onetrain to be Sored ingde the gation with room for the ssoond train on aplatform tothe rear. In

2001, the computer system was upgraded and aged trandfer track was ingtdled. At the reer of the gtation, thereis a
combination of wood and chain link fencing around the transformers boxes and the chairymotor house nestled next to the
lift hill. Much of the chain assambly ishigtoric (circa 1954), but the shed-roof chain house hes bean rebuiilt (circa 1990)
and isanon-contributing building. A non-contributing gorage shed was built & about the same time.

Traing/Cars

There have bean a leedt three sats of trains running on the Lagoon Roller Coadter snce 1921, The exact configuration
and menufeciurer of the origina train carsis unknown” After the 1963 fire, the dameged cars were replaced with three-
car duminum and wood trains produced by the Nationd Amusament Device Compary (NAD). The current trains were
manufactured by the Philadd phia Taboggan Compeny (PTC) in 1976." Each car condgsof three two-person divided
bench ssts Lagoon currently hes two trains eech with four carsfor atota of twenty-four riders per train. The ber
regtraints were replaced with individua ratcheting lgp barsin 1990, around the same time the brakes were upgraded. In

" In Novarbg 1920, Jdn A. Miller filed apetat for an goen "plesareralway”’ car with inline seding and pratedtive rails (US
Paat #1380732). This my have baan dmilar to the design of the origind cars dthough the mare tradiitiond two row bandhrseet cars
wae d0 avaladed this time (2 US Paat #1102322 in 1914 o #1319838 in 1919).

The origind cars could have bean produced by @ther NAD or PTC. PTC wes edebished in 1904 ad Jdn A. Miller wes a
coauitat for the aompary esealy a5 1911 PTC isdill in busness today. Jdn A. Miller wes dso assodaed with the NAD, which
wes edeblished in 1920,
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2008, the current bright orange lgp-bar restraints and molded plagtic heaedrets were ingtdled. The controls were
completdy computerized in 2006. The Lagoon Roller Coadter hes aride capadity of 1920 pessanga's per hour.

Ride Experience

After walking through the waiting arearamp and switchbacks, the riders are divided into pairs a the air gates.” The
averegeride duration is just under two minutes Thetrains leave the ation in a counter-dlockwise curve to immediately
asoard the lift hill onthe barrd chain of the lift hill assembly. Riders heer the familiar click-clacking sound of the ratchet
dog (aka anti-rollback device), another safety innovation designed by John A. Miller to kesp the train fromrolling
backward in cage of a broken chain or lossof power. At the top of the lift hill, riders go under aLagoon sign/flag pod.
As the train aegts the hill it isfreed from the chain assambly and dlowed to teke the 57-foat first drop a approximately
45 miles per hour. The sscond hill hes a35-foot drop. The train then asoends to the top of the west 40-foot tumaround,
which features a second anti-roll back device. Riders experience anather hill before ascending to the east tumaround,
which cuts under the lift hill. The ssoond circuitis on alower levd on the north Sdeof the coegter where the riders
experience a20-foot hill and agentle double-dip before asoending to the lower leve of west tumaround. On thefina leg
of the ride, pessangers gat additiond airtime on two "bunny hop™ hills before retuming to the sation dong the brake
run”  Riders exit to the north pedt the operator booth and onto ameta bridge that crasses over the trains leaving the
dation. The exit ramp is a the northeest comer.

Summary

Although some safety modifications have bean mede to the ride. Lagoon's wooden roller coeger refainsits historic
integrity, particularly in termsof location, design, and fedling. A plague avarded by the American Coeder Enthusadts
(ACE) ismounted neer the exit bridge. ACE designated an "ACE  Roller Coeder Landmark” in 2005 recognizing the
historic sgnificance and authenticity of the wooden coeder. As the sixth oldest roller coegter in the world and the fourth
oldegt in the United States the Lagoon Roller Coagter contributes to the historic resourcesof the Lagoon Amusament
Park and the Farmington, Davis County, area.

" 9gs poded near the entrance indicate the height restrictions for riders Patrans bawean the 46" and 50" tdl mud be aooompenied
by areponskle pason. Patrons unde 46" tdl mey nat ride.

* In roller coedter tamindlogy "artime’ is the feding aested by zaro0 GHfaroes whan the bady of the rider floats upward resulting in air
bawean the seet ad a pessanpa’s battom. 1t is mod commanly fdlt & the arest of a nonHlift hill.
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8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria
(Mark "X" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property
for National Register listing.)

S A Property is associated with events that have made a

significant contribution to the broad patterns of our
history.

B  Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

0 Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the wori< of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant
and distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield, information
important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in all the boxes that apply.)

Property is:

A Owned by a religious institution or used for religious
purposes.

B removed from its original location.

C abirthplace or grave.

D acemetery.

E areconstructed building, object, or structure.
F acommemorative property.

G less than 50 years old or achieving significance
within the past 50 years.

Period of Significance (justification)

Davis County, Utah
County and State

Areas of Significance
(Enter categories from instructions.)

ENGINEERING
ENTERTAINMENT/RECREATION

Period of Significance
1921-1954

Significant Dates
1921, 194

Significant Person
(Complete only If Criterion B is marited above.)

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Architect/Builder

John A. Miller, Designer & Engineer

Harry C. Baker, Engineer

Colorado/Colonid Constmction Co., Builder

R. Lloyd Snedsker, Architect (1954 gation)
Rocky Mountain Constmction Co., Builder (1954)

The period of significance, 1921-1954, indudes the origind constmction of the roller coaegter and the subssquent
reconstmction of the loading station and lift hill in 1954. The roller coagter is in continuous use today and is digibleup
to the 50-year cut-off for National Register of Historic Haoes eligibility, but the time period was dhasan to focus on the

mgjor building phesss

Criteria Considerations (explanation, if necessary) N/A
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Statement of Significance Summary Paragraph
(Provide a summary paragraph that includes level of significance and applicable criteria.)

The Lagoon Roller Coedter, built in 1921, a the Lagoon Amusamantt Park in Farmington, Utah, is significant Satewide
under Criterion C in the areaof Enginegring as arare extant example of the work of meder roller coegter designer John
A. Miller. John A. Miller iswidely regarded as the most prolific and innovative coester desgner of the twentieth
century. During his nearlyfifty-yearcarer. Miller desgned 140 coedters and filed over 100 patentsrdated to coeder
technology and ride safety. The Lagoon Roller Coader is one of only seven surviving and operating historic coegters
designed John A. Miller. The Lagoon coedter was condmcted in his most productive period during his partnership with
enginexr Harry C. Beker. Thefirm of Miller & Baker Inc. desgned thirty-nine coedters betwean 1920 and 1923, The
Lagoon coadter is one of only three extant examples of the company's work. It isthe third oldest surviving example of
John A. Miller's work and festures many of the ride and safety innovations thet Miller invented in the first half of his
carex. The Lagoon Roller Coedter hes hed only minor modifications, modly in-kind replacement materids, dnce its
origina 1921 congruction, and retainsits historic integrity in termsof location, setting, design, workmanship, and the
feeling of atraditional wooden roller coagter. The Lagoon Roller Coeder is currently the sixth oldest operating roller
coeder in the world and the fourth oldest in the United States

The Lagoon Roller Coeder is d 0 significant under Nationd Regigter of Higtoric Flaces Criterion A, for its asodiaion
with the transformation of the Lagoon Amusamant Park from a summer resort pleeaure garden to amodem amusamant
park in thefirst half of the twentieth century. The coegter was built a the beginning of a phese of the park's history
marked by the incorporation of new technologies to enhance the patron's experience. The coader’'s gation and lift hill
were destroyed by a 1963 fire that ravaged half of the park. The rebirth of the park after the fire began a second period of
expandon and modemization, of which the wooden roller coedter remained an important dement. The Lagoon Roller
Coade is Utah's only extart traditional roller coeder. Itisone of only twelve surviving coegersout of gpproximatey
1500 that were built during America's Golden Age of roller coagersin the 1920s The roller coeder is significant in the
aeaof Entertainment/Recredtion as arepresentative of that era and medts the dligibility requirementsof the Multiple
Property Submisson, Historic Resources of the Lagoon Amusamat Park, 1886—1976. The period of historic
sgnificance from 1921 to the 1954 recongmction goens three contextud periods of the Multiple Proparty Submisson:
Mechanicad Amusament Park Period, 1919 - 1945, the Pos-War Modemization Period, 1946 - 1955; and the Thame
Pak Trangtion Period, 1956 - 1976.

Narrative Statement of Significance (Provide a least one paragraph for each area of significance.)

Early History of the Lagoon Amusement Park

Lagoon's first incamation was as abeach resort cdled Lake Park on the edge of the Great Sdt Lake three miles west of
the city of Farmington in Davis County, Utah. Lake Park was buih by the Daver & Rio Grande Westem Railroad
midway between Ogden and Sdt Lake City. Lake Park was partialy owvned by Smon Bambearger, a trangportation
megnete and govemor of Utah from 1917 to 1920. Lake Park opened on July 15, 1886. The roundtrip train fare provided
admission to dancing, roller skating, target shoating, a bowling aley, and aplesaure garden. Attractions included "two
large sail boats and asmdl geam boat... aFlying Janie. .. anumber of live, active burros with saddes and bridles, for
the amusamant of the children."”

Only afew yearsafter the opening of Lake Park, the watersof the fickle Great St Lake began to recede, leaving the
resort beeches with a"sticky brand of bluemud” that spdled misary for bethers by the early 1890s* 1n 1896, Smon

" St Lake Tribung e 19, 1887: 6. For a more compee desription of Lagoan's ealy higory, pleege see the Multiple Praparty
Dooumantation form for Higtoric Resouross of the Legoon Amusamant Park, Farmington, Uteh, 1889-1976.
NHtair: 1415,
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Bamberga moved Lake Park'sroller skating rink, sdloon, cafe, pavilion and other attractionsinland to a property & the
westem edge of Farmington. The new resort featured two artificial lagoons and wes christened the Lagoon Summer
Resort and Picnic Grounds The Lagoon resort gpened on July 12, 1896. An early advertisemant in the Seh Lake
Tribune cdled it the "finest picnic goat in Utah" with "Excdlent boating. Elegant dancing pavilion. Finemusc, A shedy
bowery" and a"good restaurant on the premises™

At the beginning of the 1903 season, Smon Bambearger raised itstrain and admisson fare from 25 cants to 50 cantsin
order to attract "only the best dassof patronage’ and actively promoted the Lagoon's "beautiful grounds' with its shede
tressflowers,grass, gardens, and cool teamperatures in an effort to digtinguish the resort fromitslekesderivas,
particularly the Sdtair resort. ™ But it was the two mechanicd thrill rides thet brought record-bresking crowds to the
resort for the 1906 and 1907 ssesons™ Shoot-the-Chutes wss ingtdled in time for the 1906 seeson and is conddered
Lagoon'sfirst thrill ride”™ Onthe 50-foot tall Shoot-the-Chutes, eight to ten passengars would sit inflat-bottomboets,
which were dragged to the top of the ride by a cable and rotated 180 degrees on atumtable for afast desoent into an
dongated pond of water. After only afew months of operation, the ride was dameged by high windsin October 1906. In
time for the 1907 seeson, the ride was repaired and the "pond a the foot of the chute [was] enlarged for better handling of
theboats." That spring the resort dso condructed itsfirst roller coeger-typeridereferred to as ascenic raillway.* The
oenic railway wias a 40-foot high wooden trestle supporting a doublefigure-eightroller coedter, possbly designed by
Frederick Ingersoll who hed desgned a scenic railway for the SAt Pdaoe Resort the previous year. A Lagoon
advertisament published in 1907 used theterm "thrilling roller coagter”' to describe the soenic railway."

Higory of the Lagoon Roller Coagter

During the early 19005 a series of manegars handled day-to-day operations of the resort for Smon Bambearger. By the
time Bamberger began hisgubematorid campaign, the resort was in the cagpable hends of A. C. Chrigensen. Anthon C.
Chrigensen served as the assigant maneger of Lagoon between 1908 and 1916, and the generd maneger betwean 1917
and 1927." A. C. Chrigensen travded frequently to other amusament parks on the eest and west coadts and became ane
of thefirst amusamat park professonds in the state. H e was dected as adirector for the Nationa Association of
Amusmant Parks a the organization's annud medting in Decamber 1921.* 1t was during Christensen's tenure in the
1920s that the Lagoon Resort wiasfirst referred to as the Lagoon Amusameant Park." Chrigtensen wias d 0 regpongble
for the ingtdlation of Lagoon'sfirst modem roller coedter.

A. C. Chrigensen was likely familiar with the work of John A. Miller through his contects a the National Association of
Amusamant Parks. It isdso possiblethat John A. Miller may have goant time in Utah during histime working as an
enginesr for Frederick Ingersoll, who hed designed both the Sdlt Pdace railway and the Giant Racer, a 1919 twin coaster
for Sdtair. By 1920, John A. Miller waswell known in the amusamant park industry. He hed dreedy desgned forty-

St Lake Tribung Uy 13 1896 8.
Star: 73, St Lake Heardd April 21, 1903 5, St Leke Herdd Augd 17, 1903 56.
"[Repart on the St Lake & Ogdn Ralway Co., May 9, 1907], TMs, Uteh Sate Hidoricd Sodey. The repart notes 117370 pad
admisonsfor the 1906 ssesn The edimete for 1907 wes 150000.
Deseret News, March \9 1906: 7. Deseret News, October 22, 1906: 2.
Desxdt Nens April 27, 1907: 12
"DderdA'ews, May25, 1907: 12.
" St Lake Tribung, Uy 3, 1907: 8. On May 30,1908, the soenic railway hed itsfirstsaious acddat when ayoung men wes throavn
from the ane of the cars and suffered a lbroken leg. Davis County Clipper, re 5, 1908 1
A. C. Chrigasriswife, Issbdla warked as abodkkegpe for the resart in the 1930s
" Davis County Clipper, October 21,1921.:1.
St Leke Tdegam, Degaba 18, 1921 2.
" Bath nemes were usad interdhangedily and intermittently dgpending on the souroe
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four of the 140 coedter designs attributed to him”" In addition Miller hed filed fourteen coeder patents prior to 1921,
including his two mog important innovations: the anti-rollbacks engaging chain patant filed in 1910 and the upstop whed
arangemat patent filed in 1919. Both of these devicesare incorporated in the design of the Lagoon Roller Coadter. In
Jenuary 1920, John A. Miller entered into apartnership with Harry C. Baker, another well-known roller coeder enginesr.
The design of the Lagoon coedter is atributed to John A. Miller done, but Baker's expertise and influence should not be
discounted dnce their three-year partnership was the modt productive time period for both men in teems of coagter design
and congmction. In a 1923 catdoguefor Miller & Baker, Inc., the roller coedgter & Lagoon in Farmington wes listed &s
the "Pippin Dips."" Pippin was ane of severd working names that Miller favored, but weas not used by the Lagoon
menegamant after the coader darted operating. The first neme of the roller coagter & the Farmington resort wes the

Lagoon Dipper.

While the designer of the Lagoon Roller Coeder iswell established, the builder isundear. The American Coeder
Enthudadgs (ACE) plague identifies the builder as the Colorado Congruction Compary. David and Diane Frandis
provide the name of the Colonid Congruction Compary in their history of roller coegters based on vintage podcards™
The only known primary sourcewas an article from the Davis County Clipper that describes the new features a Lagoon
for the 1921 sseson: "One iscdled the Lagoon Dipper being smilar to the one a Sdtair and was built by a Colorado
Company, & acod, itissad, of something like $75000"™ The $75,000 outlay wes by far the largest expasefor a
sngle anusamant device tha the Lagoon resort hed purchesed to that date

Lagoon's soenic railway was demalished to meke room for the Miller-designed coagter. The Lagoon Dipper wes twenty
feet tdller and extended 450 feet further west than the socenic railway. As soon s the upper bents were put in place, the
dructure was an indant landmark on the gpproach to Lagoon from any direction. Only saven months earlier, on August
18, 1920, Lagoon was the oot chosan for acdebration of the completion of a concrete highway running between St
Lake City and Ogden.  Although the Bamberger dectric railroad reamaned popular, an increesing number of patrons
were driving to Lagoon in private vehides and entering the resort from the west where the roller coegter could be saan to
its best advantage. Mogt of the new coagter was built on previoudy undevdoped and, but the loca newspgper noted thet
the "'shoot-the-chutes hes been moved farther back [to the west], the pond in front of the same changed and enlarged” the
relocation of the shoatsincline may have bean designed to accommodate the crowds that would be lining up for the new
coaderN Advertisng copy text modulated from describing the resort as 40 Acres of Joy" to the evocative "Coney
Idand of the Wet"™

For the 1921 sseson, the Lagoon Resort opened two daysearlier then itstypical Memorid Day opening, one of only a
few times Lagoon broke with tradition during the first half of the twentieth century. On Saturday, May 28, 1921, the
public wes invited to ride the Lagoon Dipper for the first time. The Lagoon menegamat waked af i neline between
exciting and reassuring the generd public about the new ride. Advertissments announced the coEder as " The Wildest
Ride You BEver Took," but newspgper artidles destribed the ride as "a giant roller coeder that issaid to bethe largest in
the United States, and while full of thrills from start to finish, is as ssfe as arocking chair.' To portray the Lagoon

~° Jdidicd data on roller aoeder design, techndogy, and datus wes daivedfromthe Raller Coeder Datebese (wwwwradb.oom) ad
the Amaican Coeder Enthugiadts (Www.aoeonlineorg). Mare information on the work of Jdmn A. Miller is found in the edditiond
higtoric context ssdtion bdow.
~ Rabat Catmdl, The Incredible Syeem Madhine A Higory of the Rdller Coeder, (Farview Pak, Ohio: Amusamat Pak Books
Inc.; Bowling Grem, Ohio: Bowling Green Sate Universty Popuar Press), 1987: 120,

David W. ad Diane DeMdi Frands The Gddan Age of Coedarsin Vintage Podicards (Chicago, llinois: Arcadia Publishing,
2003): 96. The origind sourae for bath attributions is unknoawn

Davis Caunty Clipper, May 27, 1921: 4. Ndthe the Cdarado nor the Cdonid Congrudtion Carpary wes found in a seerch of the
Cdaredo Busness Directory for 1921

The Wedy Reflex: Conarge Higway Edition, 14, no. 45 (Augugt 19, 1920): 10-11

Davis Caunty Clipper, May 27, 1921: 4.

Conpare 54/ Lake Tribung May 29, 1918: 8 to Ogdn Sandard BExaming,, May 30,1922: 7.
" Uteh Daly Chronide, May 27, 19210 2. At Leke Tdayam, May 27, 1921: 9.
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Dipper as the largest in the United Satesin 1921 was arguably nat true, but the Lagoon coedter was the largest roller
coadter between Dever and the West Coedt & the time of its congtruction.

With the ingdlation of the roller coagter, the Lagoon began to more dosdy resembleatraditional American anusamat
park. Inthe 19205 Lagoon's Midway took form with the roller coesgter and carousd anchoring the south end. A
funhouse was built & the center point of the Midway in 1923, The Lagoon Dipper was meticuloudy maintained through
the 1920s and 1930s After adevadaing flood on Augugt 13, 1923, the railroad-tie foundation of the coegter was
dameged and the first upgrades were completed.  Historic photographs indicate the wood coedter was frequently
repanted”™ In 1927, A. C. Chrigensn retired and Simon Bamberger's son, Julian M. Bamberger became president of
the parkN' By the 19305 the name Lagoon Dipper hed fallen out of favor and the ride was referred to as Smply the
Lagoon Coader. 1n 1933, atunne was built over aportion of the ride "providing an added thrill to this breeth taking
ride"™" Someime betwean 1937 and 1942, the faBade of the loading gation was remodded in the Art Deco-gyle and the
ride renamed the "Silver Coagter” though it was still more commonly known asjust the Roller Coedter through the 1940s
It isnot known when the locas garted calling the ride, the "white coagter,” but the nickname suck and isin common use

today.

Throughout the first half of the twentieth century. Lagoon and Sdltair remained compstitors. When the swimming pool &
Lagoon wes enlarged and filtered in 1927, Lagoon began advertising with the dogen "swim in waerfit-to-drink,"a
refreshing dtemative to the, Shgular yet unpleesant, experience of swvimming in the Great Sdt Lake." After a
devadating fire in 1931, Sdtar rebuilt and enlarged its Giant Recar twin-track roller coagter to riva the Lagoon coeder.
Both of the resortsweethered the depression years, but in dightly different ways. Sdtair soent money on big name bands
of the period, while Lagoon focused on locd tdent. But it was geography that ultimately doomed the more flamboyant
Sdtair. The lakedde resort hed little room to expand and the mercurid leves of the Great St Lake wreeked havoc on
Sdtair's infragtructure. Meanwhile, Lagoon was Stuated on amgjor trangportation corridor on the narrowest portion of
land between the Great Sdlt Lake and the Wasatch mountains with plenty of room to grow. Asfewer patrons rode the
train. Lagoon was able to expand its parking lot severd times in successon. Both Lagoon and Sdtair, dong with nearly
al of Utah's recregtiond  venues, experienced athree-year dosure (dark period) betwean 1943 and 1945, due to ascarcity
of gasoline, materids, and labor during World War |1, Sdtair never recovered. The resort amggled flnancially,
particularly after an August 1957 wind gust toppled the Giant Recer. The coader wies not rebuilt and Sdltair did not open
agan a itsorigind gte after the end of the 1958 saeson, leaving the Lagoon Raller Coagter as Utah's only historic
wooden coaster.”

Lagoon nearly suffered the same fate. By early 1946, the Lagoon Amusement Park wias filled with weads and the rides
were falling gpart. The Bamberger family hed logt interested in running the park and consdered razing it, but egresd to
leeeit to entrepreneurs Ranch Kimball and the Fresd brothers, Robert, David, Danidl, and Peter, who came home from
the war looking for aproject."™* They hed their hands full. Under the neme Utah Amusemant Corporation, the partners
oruced up the park in timefor a 1946 seeson opening and added nine new atractions in time to caleorate the 50th
annivarsary of the park in 1947~ Theroller coeder got ameke-over for itstwenty-sixth amiversary: "Ancther resort

Amaorg the losses suffared that day, A. C. Chrigensenis brather Amold Chrigensen died of diodk and exation. Davis Courty
Clipper, Augd 17, 1923 1.
AN I9mon Barbage ded in 196.
'° St Leke Tdayam, May 29,1933: 6. The tunnd wes ramoved a an urknown date, but before the 1980 Saroam mep.
" [Lagoon promation brodhures 1988 and 1940, Uteh Sate Hidoricd Sodely files.
" Sdtar: 73.

" The abandoned srudures were destroyed byfirein 1970, Reoat atepts to rebuild Sahar a a different location on the lake have
met with mixed reits  SHtar curently goarates as a conoat veanLe rather then an anusarat pak.

After ssverd years of saving as the Presdat of Lagoon, Ranch Kimbdl gave up his maneggid interet in the park in 1970,
Desae Nens Juary 26, 1980,
" The 1946 sseson wes mared by the degth of James Young Hess a Lagoon ardoyee who diedfrominjuries a.dained after bang hit
by ardler coeer train while working on the dructure Only two ather deeths have ococurred during the coedter’s ningly-year higory: a
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favorite the giant roller coagter will be outlined with an ogtentaiouslighting sysem. The coedter hes alarge crew of
trained men making repairs and gructura ged isbeing inddled to reinforce the curves al of which isbeing done in
conaultation with one of Americds experts on coader rides.™*

By 1950, Lagoon hed amix of old and new rides. The Century Hyer with its deek dainlessgted "rocket ships' hed
replaced the aeroplane swings, but the miniature railway wes retained for the "kiddies' dthough rdocated to the former
location of the Shoot-the-Chutes incline. On Sgatember 6, 1952, the dectric pessanger railroad mede itsfinal Sop a the
Lagoon gation. When the rail company shut down operations completely, the Sdlt Lake Tribune published this eulogy:
"The Bamberger Railroad died yesterday, the victim of a 'collision’ with the family automobile™” Some old timers
moumed the lassof the Bamberger, but for the mgjority of the park's patrons, the automobile was the preferred mode of
travel to Lagoon.

On the night of November 14, 1953, as an orange glow gppeared on the mountains to the eedt, Farmington residentsgot in
their cars and parked dong the highway to watch as half of the Lagoon Amusameant Park bumed to the ground. The fire
degroyed the wet dde of the midway, the dance pavilion, and the fun house Theroller coagter station and front portion
of thelift hill were destroyed. The carousd was charred, but eventudly saved byfiremancontinuoudy dousng it with
water throughout the night.

With only partia insurance, the park began an ambitious program of rebuilding with a$500,000 invesment for the 1954
seeson. Theroller coadgter was rebuilt with agleaming new dation in the dreamline modeme-gdyle to mach the new
patio ballroom and midway buildings. Three new train carswere purchased from National Amusament Device Company
(NAD). Theduminum-shesthed cars with headlights and grills proved agood match for the streamline-look of the new
neortlined gation. The coader was officially renamed the Giant Coeder onthe new Sgnage. The architect for the
recovery was R. Lloyd Shedaker from St Lake City. The Rocky Mountain Congtmction Compernty wes the builder.
Lagoon's phoenix-like opening took placeonMay 1, 1954. Two yearslaer, five acres wes devoted to the first themed
section of the park. Mother Goose Land, which achildren's ride areg, featuring a 12-foot high coadter built by the Allan
Herschel Compeny of New York.™

Lagoon's 1965 sseson opaned with the first new roller coedter built in the park snce 1921, the Wild Mouse, a coedter thet
used dngle-car vehides on atrack with very tight tums.” In the eerly 19705 the Interstate-15 freeway sygem through
Davis County was completed with an off-ramp that deposited visitors near Lagoon's front gate. After Ranch Kimball's
retirement in 1970, the Fread family continued to menege the park and eventudly purchesad itin 1983 under the name of
the Lagoon Corporation. Until his death in 1974, it was Robert Freed who was modt intimately involved in deveoping
the vison of the park. He mede himsdf an amusamant park professiond, and in 1963 was named president of the
Intemationd Associaion of Amusament Parksand Attractions (|AAPA).*" Robeat Freed introduced the first thematic
section of the park, akiddie-ride areaknown as Mother Goose Landin 1956. His brother, Peter Freed, took over
manegamant of the park in 1974 and ovaersaw the crestion of Fioneer Village, amuseum-quielity collection of historic
buildings and artifacts, which openedin 1976 in time for Americas bicentennid celebration.

twerty-one year-old men in 1934 and a thirteen year-ald girt in 1989 died after fdling off the coedler. Bath riders were bdieved to
have basn danding Up during the ride.
* Davis Courty Clippar, April 25, 1947: 5. It wes maore eccurady the 511 anivasary Snoe the resort goanad in 1896, The atide
a0 desibad pans for "dreamlined cars and a modam loeding platform,” bt hov much of the plan wes exeouted in 1947 is undear.
" St Leke Tribung, Jauary 1, 1950, Therailroed continued with limited pessanger savioefromOgdan o Hill Air Force Base in the
1980s ad soe freight sarvice through Decambar 1958,
" Tre 1956 kiddie coegter wes replaoed by the Puff the Little Hre Dragon Coeder in 1985,
" Two veados of the Wild Mause (19866 ad 197) have baan redeoad by anav vadon

St Lake Tribune Ay 18, 1974, Oreof the mod impartant confributions Rabat E. Fread medke to Lagoon wes to abdlish race
restrictions which hed been in place a the amusamant park snce its inogption. He wes indudted into the IAAPA Hdl of Fame in 1990,
the sare year as Wt Digey.
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The park is currently owned by the Lagoon Corporation. The menegamant hes consgtently added at leest ane new
atraction per year, including nine new coadlers between 1973 and 2011. In Gary Kyriazi's hisory of American
amusameant parks published in 1976, Lagoon was described & "one of those dlder amnusamant parks which through
condat renovation somenhat resembles a modem theme park, dthough itisbadcdly traditiona."™ Today what once
was the Lagoon Summea Resort and Ficnic Grounds hes become the Lagoon Amusament Park, but despite the novelty of
the annud new dtractions, the sanse of noddgia remans.

Much of the nogtelgia can be found in the old-fashioned wooden roller coeder thet still dandsat the west entrance to the
park. Lagoon maintains the John A. Miller coadter, now known smply as the Lagoon Roller Coader, for many reesons

It hes beocome an icon of the park, one that isinduded in al of Lagoon's promotiona materids. Recently new entrance
gates were designed that pay homege to the old coagter. More importantly, the coagter continuesto attract as mary riders
& the newer thrill rides. Many fed that wooden roller coadters likefi newine, get better with ege "The wood cregks ad
hes just enough giveto mekeit scarier. They [the new coadter designerg thought sted would provide the ultimateride,
but it'sjust too smoath™*" Reoant sructurd and safety enhancaments have enaured that the old roller coedter can

continue to operatein perpetuity.

On Jduly 30, 2005, the American Coader Enthudiagts (ACE) recognized the Lagoon Roller Coegter an "ACE Roller
Coade Landmark." ACE resarves the Ladmauk desgnetion for rides of "historic significance" and the traditiond roller
coadter experience. The commemoraive plague reeds

Representing Utah's only traditiona wood coagter snce 1958, its digtinctive smcture, retching from
the midway into the adjacent parking area, seams idedly st againg the striking backdrop of the Wasatch
Mountains. As the sixth oldest coedter in the world. Roller Coagter continues to thrillridersof al ages
and remainsintegrd part of Lagoon's gopedling collection of roller coegers

The Lagoon Roller Coeder isdigible for the Nationa Regiger of Historic Haces and is significant in the aress of
Enginearing and Entertainment/Recrestion for its assodaion with the Lagoon Amusament Park and the work of megter
roller coeder desgner John A. Miller.

Developmental history/additional historic context information (if appropriate)
John A. Miller, Harry C. Baker, and the Golden Age of Roller Coagters

John A. Miller was bom August John Mudller, ason of Gamen immigrants, in 1872 in Homewood, Illinois. Miller was
nine yeers old when Philo M. Stevens used the phrase "rolling coeder device' to desribe acircular railway he built in
Chicago twenty-five miles north of Homewood. When August Mueller wiasjust nineteen years-old, he began working for
LaMarcus A. Thompson. Thompson is credited with building the first successful American roller coeder, a " Gravity
Fesaure Switch Back Railway" for New Y ork's Coney Idand in 1884. LaMarcus Thompson hes been nicknamed the
Father of Gravity."" Within afew years Mudler was Thompson's chief enginesr and using the name John A. Miller

" Gay Kyriazi, The Grest Amaican Amusanat Parks A Pictorid Higory, (Secauaus N.J.: Citedd Ress 1976); 253,

Rae Fred, quated in the Desaret Nens Augut 22, 1978,
"' Of the tweanty-eight coedtars LaViaraus Thompson designed, only ong built in 1914 for the Tivoli Gardans in Denmalk hes survived
(Wwwww.radb.com). The LegptheDips Coedier in Altoona, Pansyivania, designed by Edwad Joy Marris is the legt aunviving exande
of adoudedght roler coeder ad is the ddest danding ad operaing roller coeder in the world. 1t wes liged on the NRHP ad as a
Nationd Higoric Landmak (NHL) in 1991 (#91000229).
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professondly. By 1903, Miller was designing soenic railway andfigure-eightcoagters for both Thompson and Frederick
Ingersoll, who designed the first scenic railway in Utah in 1906*"

In the first two decedes of the twentieth century, John A. Miller designed forty-four roller coegters In additionto
LaViarcus Thompson and Frederick Ingersoll, John A. Miller collaborated with other important coegter designers of the
time, including Fred and Jodah Peerce Miller began consulting with the Philade phia Toboggan Compary (PTC) in

1911. The PTC weas edablished in 1904 by Henry A. Auchy and Chegter Albright. The compeny built coegtars from
1904 to 1979. Although PTC no longer builds coagters the comparty is still in operation today and isthe leading
manufacturer of origina and replacement train carsfor wooden roller coegers. John A. Miller wes adso assodated with
the Dayton Fun House and Riding Device Manufacturing Comparty, which later became the National Amusameant Device
Corporation (NAD) in 1920.

Though noneof Miller's early roller coeders are extart, his inventive legacy survives in the fourteen coeder technology
patents he filed betwean 1900 and 1919. Hismos important patents during this period revol utionized the coedter
technology of the period and the conogpats are still usad by the coadter indudtry today. 1n 1910, John A. Miller of
Homewood, Illinais, filed five patentsfor "plessurerailway™ devices. Patent #979984 for the "anti rollbacks engaging
chain" wes an indudtry safety sandard within afew years The device, commonly caled a sefety ratchet or sefety chain
dog, prevented the train carsfrom rolling backwards during achain breek or lossof power on acoager'slift hill. The
sfety device aregtes the characteridic dick-clack sound that riders heer as they asoend the lift hill of atraditional
wooden roller coeder.

During the 1910s he continued to invent more safety devices, including handiebars, grips, and anew whed sydem that
used eight whed's under eech car. Four weere road or mnning whedsand four were guide or Sdefriction whedsthat kept
the trainonthe tracks.  Patent #1319888, which John A. Miller filed in July 1919, added four more whedsto esch car.
Thefina s, the underfriction wheds, locked the cars onto the tracks and prevented derailing. The"upstop
arangeman,” as it was termed on the patent, dlowed Miller and subsequent coagter designers of the period to build
degper hills and sharply banked turnsto aregte increasingly more exciting rides through the 1920s™

JohnA. Miller's patent for the upstop arangament coincided with the Golden Ageof Roller Coadlers, atime period thet
isusudly synonymous with the Roaring Twenties in American history. The United States emerged from the horror of
World Wer | to embrace unprecedented industria growth bessd on new technologies, acoderated consumer aspirations
and demand for new products, and a desireto breek with traditional mores of lifestyle and culture. Owners and operators
of sSummer recregtion resorts regponded by adding more mechanicd amusamants to what hed bean strolling plessure
gardens and picnic grounds a the tum of the century. 1n 1919, therewere an edimated 1,500 amusement parksin the
United States with New Y ork’s Coney I1dand thrill rides and funhouses the mod fanous™” A chronicler of Coney Idand
bluntly described the amusemant park as aplacefor exhibitionism and light sex: "After adl, who could blame a young
womean for throwing her amms around her esoort in fright as aroller coagter maede an earthbound plunge, and how could
that same girl kegp her dress completdy down while diding down awildly twigting dide?"™ Higtorian John Kasson
bdieved that amusamant parkslike Coney Idand "ingtitutionalized the carniva spirit for aculture that lacked a carniva

Fredaick Ingersdll designed forty-eight aoedters during his caresr, but none have survived. The soenic rallway Thompson designed
for the St Pdaoe Summar Resart wes razed efter the aomplex wes dameged by fireon Augldt 29, 1910, ad is nat induded in the
roller coeder detabese However, the design of the partidly endased Sat Pdace thenetic soanic ralway gopears to be amiilar to ather
dooumeted rallways that Thompson desgned with Miller ashis chief engines.

Tre Gdden Ae of Rdler Coedlrs 60. Two years later Jdmn A. Miller petented an "updtop refrofit” for dder track srudiures
* Kyriazi, 98. Though Jdn A. Miller's nene hes bam linked to Caney Idand, he designed only two coedars in the areat a Hying
Tums coeder (oparated  1934-1939) ad the Thundabdt (operated 1925-1982). The house huilt in the Srudure wes festured in the
Woody Allenfilm”"Annie Hall." The Thundatoh wes damdlighed in Novamba 2000.

Ibid.
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tradition.""~ By the end of the 1920s there were an estimated 2,000 roller coagters operating throughout the United
States marking a Golden Age of Roller Coagter construction and operation.™'

In January 1920, John A. Miller formed a partnership with Harry C. Baker. Harry Charles Baker was bom inIllinoisin
1887. Harry C. Baker was a contractor specializing inroller coaster constmction. Hisfirst coaster, a collaboration with
Frederick Ingersoll and John A. Miller, was built in 1914. The 1920 census shows Harry C. Baker and hiswife, Meta,
living in Baltimore, Maryland, in aboarding house with agroup of amusement park workers. He was likely on site
working on a coaster. He identified himself as a contractor-architect. A catalogue produced in 1923 indicates that Miller
& Baker, Inc. had three offices. the main officein New York City, the central officein Homewood and awestem office
in LosAngeles. Baker probably oversaw the New Y ork office. He had moved to Westchester, New Y ork, by the time of
the 1930 census, where he was listed as a building engineer. Harry C. Baker is credited as abuilder, rather than a
designer on some of the roller coasters he produced with Miller. The Los Angeles officewas inthe care of Charles
Paige, who designed at leest two coagterswith John A. Miller." John A. Miller kept his Homewood, Illinoisoffice."

Between 1920 and 1923, Miller & Baker, Inc. designed thirty-nine roller coasters, which averagesto about one coagter a
month for the firm. Much of the catalogue copy focuseson the inventions of John A. Miller. The threeto four years that
Miller and Baker worked together was the most productivetime in either man's career. Only three coagters survive from
the period that Miller & Baker, Inc. existed. Twowere completed in 1920. The Jack Rabbit coaster a Kennywood Park,
in West Mifflin, Pennsylvania, was built intothe undulating terrain of the park and is considered one of Miller's
masterpieces.”® The Jack Rabbit a Sedbreeze Amusement Park in Rochester, New Y ork, isaso aterrain coagter. Itis
shorter than the Lagoon coaster, but featuresataller first drop."

The Lagoon Roller Coagter isthe only survivor of nine coasters designed by the company in 1921. The Pippin Roller
Coagter, in Memphis Tennessee was designed by Miller & Baker in 1923. Itwas the first Miller coaster to be
individually listed on the National Register of Historic Placesin 2007, but was unfortunately demolished threeyears
later.”* John A. Miller and Harry C. Baker dissolved their partnership in 1923. In 1927, Baker supervised the
construction of the famous Cyclone Roller Coagter at Astroland on Coney Island.” Harry C. Baker continued designing
and builder coagters until his desth in 1939.

A John F. Kasson, Amusing the Million: Coney Idand at the Turn of the Century, (American Century Searies New York: Farrar,
Sfrauss and Giroux, Hill and Wang), 1978: 50.

"The Golden Age" in ACE Roller Coedter Hitory (Www.aceonline.org).
" Chales Paige desgned atotd of thirteen coedters over hislifetime, of which two in Blackpool, England, are till operating.
" Camaus records were difficuh to confirm for John A. Miller because of the common name An August Miller of the correct age lived
in Homewood, Illinois, with his wife Annaon the 1920 census. August Miller gave his occupation as builder. Onthe 1930 canaus, a
John and AnnaMiller ae living on the same sreet in Homewood. The 1930 couple istwo years younger than the couple on the 1920
ocenaus which may be the resson some biogrephers give 1874 as Miller's birth yeer. In 1930 the John Miller in Homewood modestly
gave his occupetion as laborer in the park indudtry.
‘N Kennywood Park indudes three operating coegters with ties to Miller: the Jack Rabbit buih in 1920, the Racer designed by Millerin
1927, and the Thunderbolt, which was originaly a 1924 coagter named the Pippin that was enlarged in 1968, Kennywood Park was
listed on the NRHP and the NHL as a higtoric ditrict in 1987 (#87000824). Playland Pak in Rye New York, is another amusamat
park listed as ahigtoric digtrict on the NHPR and NHL in 1930 (#80004529). The Dragon Coedter at Playland wes designed in 1928
by Frederick Church.
" The Jack Rabhit a Sedbresze was dameged by a 1923 fire and presumably rebuih by Miller & Baker Inc.
* Pippin Roller Coedter, Nationa Regider of Higtoric Faoes Regidration Form, 2007 (#07001166). The Pippin wes reportedly Elvis
Predey's favorite coeder. The roller coegter wes recregted inits origing configuration with new maerias and opened as the Zippin
Fippin a the Beech Bay Amusament Pak in Gremn Bay, Wisconsin, in 2011. The Wild One, built in 1986 & Six Hags America in
Maryland, is another recredtion of aMiller design.
" The Cydonewas built onthe dte of Thompson's first scenic railway. Baker wes involved in the desgn and/or congtruction of forty-
two coadgters during his carears. Only two completed after his work with Miller, the Cydone and the Thunderbolt & Sx Hags, New
England, are still operating. The Cydonewess listed on the NRHPin 1991 (#91000907).
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In Homewood, Illinois, the John A. Miller Compeany continued to produce severd roller coeders a year through the
1920s Miller 0 continued to file patentsfor many different types of amusamat devices He would eventudly file
over 100 patentsin hislifetime. For thisreason, John A. Miller isoften referred to as the "Thomas Edison of Roller
Coades”" Higorian Robat Catmd| hes described Miller's processin the following way:

The opening pardld with Thomas Edison isnot far fetched. Y et, unlike Edison, Miller did not have a
"think tank" with other inventorsworking for him. He had a uniqudy inventive mind and was something
of aloner needing only business partners, in mogt cases to handle mundane ledger work and mail ...
Miller was dmog the "Golden Age of Roller Coadters’ by himsdf.”?

John A. Miller continued to design coadters through the difficult dgpresson yeers, someimes done, sometimes with
partners such as Norman Bartlett or Charles Ross, or with theNAD. Heingpired other prolific coeser desgners, for
example Harry G. Traver and Herbat P. Schmedk. But even the modt productive of coedter designersin thefirst half of
the twentieth century, produced less than half of the 140 coegters designed by John A. Miller. Four later Miller-designed
coades ae still operating: the Big Dipper in Blackpool, England (1923), the Raoar a Kennywood (1927), the Legend a
Amold's Park in lowa (1930), and the Coeder Thrill Ride & Puydlup Fair in Washington (1935, rebuilt)."”

John A. Miller gpent hislagt few years traveling in Mexico. Hedied in Houston, Texas on June 24, 1941, while
designing aroller coagter for thet city. John A. Miller was buried in Homewood, Illinois, under the neme of Mudler.

Today, only the contributing coagters at Kennywood Park represent the important work of John A. Miller onthe Nationd
Regiger of Higtoric Faces™ The Lagoon Raller Coedter isdigible for the National Regider as thethird oldest of only
nine extant historic coegersdesgned by John A. Miller. It represants the work of Miller & Béeker, Inc. and incorporates
mary of the innovationsthat John A. Miller patented just in time for the Golden Age of Roller Coeders

“Catmdl: 124.

" The Puydlup Fair Coeder wes origindly aJdn A. Miller design that wes destroyed by firein the 1940s 1t wes rebuilt twice
bawean 1990 ad 1970, ad is in the prooess of athird recongruction.

" Othar coedess liged on the NRHP or NHL nat previoudy mantioned indude the Sania Ouz Besch aoedier designed by Arthur Loof
in 195 (#780007/53) ad the Misson Besch Coedter in S Diego desgned by Prior and Churchiin 1928,
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Previous documentation on file (NPS): Primary location of addltionai data:
preliminary determination of Individual listing (36 CFR 67 has t)een X State Historic Preservation Office
requested) Other State agency
previously listed in the National Register Federal agency
previously determined eligible by the National Register Local government
designated a National Historic Landmari( University
recorded by Historic American Buildings Sun/ey # Other
recorded by Historic American Engineering Record # _ Name of repository:

recorded by Historic American Landscape Survey # _

Historic Resources Survey Number (if assigned):

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property 1.35 acres

(Do not include previously listed resource acreage.)
Latitude/Longitude References

(Place additional references on a continuation sheet.)

Latitude: 40.984758° Longitude: -111.894221=

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the property.)

The boundaries of the Lagoon Roller Coagter include everything within the fenced areaa the beee of the dructure, the
loading station, ad the waiting erea
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Boundary Justification (Explain why the boundaries were selected.)

The boundaries are those historically assodated with the property Snce the origind footprint of the roller cosster was
established in 1920-1921, and only dightly modified during the partia recongruction in 1954.

11. Form Prepared By
namefitle Korra Broschinsky, Presarvation Documentation Resource

organization  prepared for the Lagoon Amusamat Park date Augud 2, 2012

dregt & number 4874 Taylors Park Drive tdephone  801-913-5645

city or town Taylorsville dae  Uteh Zipcode 84123
emal k.broschinsky @att.net

Additional Documentation
Submit the following items with the completed form:

« Maps: A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.

A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources. Key all
photographs to this map.

+ Continuation Sheets

* Additional items: (Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items.)

Photographs:
Submit clear and descriptive photographs. The size of each image must be 1600x1200 pixels at 300 ppi (pixels per inch)
or larger. Key all photographs to the sketch map.

Name of Proparty: Lagoon Raller Coeder

City or Vidnity: Farmington
Courty: Davis State Uteh
Photographer: Korra Broschinsky

Date Photographed: 2011-2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

Photograph 1 of 8.
View of Lagoon Roller Coagter and main parking lot. Camearafacing southeedt.
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Photograph 2 of 8.
Ead devation of Lagoon Roller Coadter'sloading sation and ramps  Camara facing wed.

Photogrgph 3 of 8.

Interior of loading Sation. Camearafacing west.

Photogrgph 4 of 8.

Interior of loading Sation. Camarafacing eed.

Photogrgph 5of 8.

View of lift hill fromthetrack. Camarafacing west and up.
Photogrgph 6 of 8.

View of lift hill and eest tumaround. Camea facing southeedt.
Photogrgph 7 of 8.

View of wegt tumaround. Camerafacing northeedt.

Photogrgph 8 of 8.
Wiepeofys@viaertuildings within the track perimeter. Camerafacing eedt.
(Complete this item at the request of the SHPO or FPO.)

name Lagoon Corporation (Contact: David W. Fred)
street & number 375 N. Lagoon Drive telephone 801-451-8000
city or town Farmington date  Utah zZipocode 84025

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate
properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a
benefit in accordance with the National Historic Presen/ation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C.460 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 18 hours per response including time for reviewing
Instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of
this form to the Office of Planning and Performance Management. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, 1849 C. Street, NW, Washington, DC.
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EVALUATI QV RETURN SHEET

REQUESTED ACTI ON: NOM NATI ON

PROPERTY  Lagoon Roller Coaster
NAME:

MULTI PLE Lagoon Amusenent Park, Farm ngton, Utah MPS
NAME

STATE & GANTY; UTAH Davi s
DATE RECElI VED. 9/ 07/ 12 DATE GF PENDI NG LI ST:

DATE F 16THDAY: DATE CF 45TH DAY: 10/ 24/ 12
DATE GF WEEKLY LI ST:

REFERENCE NUMBER 12000885

REASONS FAOR REVI EWV
APPEAL: N DATA PRCBLEM N |LANDSCAPE: N LESS THAN 50 YEARS: N
N

O'HER N PDIL: N PER CD N  PROE=AM UNAPPROVED
REQUEST: Y SAWLE N SR DRAFT: N NATI ONAL:
GOMMENT VAl VER N

NACEPT RETURN REJECT DATE

ABSTRACT/ SUMWARY COMMENTS

The Lagoon Roller Coaster is significant at the statewide level under National Register CriteriaAand Cin
the areas of Entertainment/Recreation and Engineering. Among the oldest operating rides at the Lagoon
Amusement Park, the Lagoon Roller Coaster is an excellent and rare example of the work of master
American roller coaster designer John A. Miller. First installed inthe park in 1921, the roller coaster
reflects the transition of Lagoon Park from amodest, summer bathing resort into a popular mechanical
amusement park during the early twentieth century, and is awell-preserved illustration of the Golden Age
of American roller coaster design and engineering. The replacement, futuristic-style loading station (1953)
illustrates the continuing evolution of park design and modernization efforts in the mid-twentieth century.
The property meets the Registration Requirements set out in the MPS cover document.
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TELEPHONE DATE /~/7~Y/ 12-

DOOUMENTATI ON see attached coments Y/ N seeattached SLRY("N?

If a nomnationi sreturned t othenominating authority, the
nom nation i sno longer under consideration by t he NPS
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Executive Director
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GARY R HERBERT Wilson G. Martin
Governor Director
GREG BELL
Lieutenant Governor
TO: Carol Shull, Keeper,
National Regiger of Historic Places
FROM: Cory Jensen, National Regiger Coordinator
Utah Sate Historic Preservation Office
SUBJECT: National Regiger Nomination
The following materials are submitted on this dayof -ANVI'N | 2012

for the nomination of the Lagoon Roller Coagter

to the National Regiger of Higtoric Places

1

Original National Regiger of Higtoric Places nomination form
Multiple Property Documentation form

Phaotographic Prints

Supplemental Photographs (prints, photocopies, or imagefileson CD
Gold Archival CD-R w/Image Files& Nomination PDF

Original USGS Map(s) or Google/Bing MapsL at/L ong printout
Sketch M ap(s)/Figure(s)

Pieces of Correspondence

Other

COMMENTS: Pleaereview

For quegtions please contact Cory Jensen at 801 /533-3559, or cory)ensen@utah.gov
30 S Rio Gratke Sret » St Laee City, Uteh 84101 » (801) 5333500 «fecsimile(@01) 5333567 « wwwhistory.uizhgov
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CAROL SHULL

KEEPER

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
1201 "I" (EYE) STREET, NW, 8 FLOOR (M S 2280)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

Dear Ms Shull:
Endosed pleasefindthe regidration forms and documentation for the following National Regiser

nominations that have bean approved by the Sate Hidoric Preservation Review Board and the Utah Sate
Higoric Presrvation Officer for nomination to the National Regiger of Hidoric Places

Lagoon Carousd Farmington, Davis Co.
Lagoon Flying Soooter Farmington, Davis Co.
Lagoon Roller Coager Farmington, Davis Co.

Higoric Resources of Lagoon Amusement Park MPS Farmington, Davis Co.

Thank you for your assgancewith these nominations Please contact me at 801/533-3559, or at
coryjensen@utah.gov if you haveany quetions

J. Cory Je

Architectulral " Hidarian

National Regiger Coordinator

Office of Higoric Presrvation
Endosures

30 'S Rio Grarde Sret » St Lelee City, Uteh 84101 « (801) 5333500 fecsimile(01) 5333567 « wwwhistory uizhgov



